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MEMORANDUM A ) |
April 28, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
’
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES IEBOSBY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 960244-WU - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO

PROVIDE WATER SERVICE IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY BY HOLMES
UTILITIES, INC.

Attached is a letter dated April 17, 1997, requesting
that the certificate be issued in the name of Holmes Utilities,

Inc., instead of Holmes Utilities, Inc./Country Walk Facility.
PLEAS ' 'H ITTER N _THE AE REFERENCED DOCKE"
Thanks.
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Actachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater
(Brady, Golden)
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HOLMES UTILITIES, INC.
T80 Henscraich Road
Lake Placid, Flonda 33852
(947) 4863-8044

Publice Service Commission April 17, 1997
Capital Clrcle Offlee Center
2540 Shumard Oak BLVD.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Records Office

Dear Ms Crosby,

This letter is in reference to our telephone call on 416797 concerning the
certificate name of our facility.

The Certificate is to be held in the name of HOLMES UTILITIES, INC. only,
not Holmes Utilities, Inc. / Country Walk Facility.

Thank vou for bringing this to our attention.
Sincerely,

SNaI»

Lisa K. Holmes,
as Vice President
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N CERTIFIED
Damee « Lisa Folmes

Pugh Utiities Service. Inc

760 Henscralch Road P 179 314 53k g
Lang Placd. Fionda 33852

RETURN B‘El!!lll

BEUUESTED Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center
Records Office - Alice Crosby
2540 Shumard Oax Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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